
• 	 UNCLASSIFIED 

Abercrombie,  Cara  L (NEA/I) 	 N,37 
From: 	 McKee, Amy E 	 RELEASED IN FULL  
Sent: 	 Thursday, May 06, 2004 9:02 PM 
To: 	 Danies, Joel D; DeLaurentis, Jeffrey; Ryley, Elizabeth J; Williams, Kendl E; Barrios, Stacy M 
Cc: 	 Butler, Michael A (DRL); Lagon, Mark P; Jost, Aaron W (NEA/NGA); 'pecam@nsc.sgov.goV ; 

Gorove, Katherine M; Harris, Robert K; Richard, Elizabeth H(S/WCI); Dolan, JoAnn; 
Cummings, Edward R (Main State); Sorensen, Anne R 

Subject: 	 final detainees points for Felice Gaer 

Importance: 	 High 

Follow Up Flag: 	Follow up 
Due By: 	 Friday, May 07, 2004 8:00 AM 
Flag Status: 	 Flagged 

Geneva PSA: Please get this to Felice ASAP Friday morning! We hope that these points will help her make the case 
before the Committee that the US investigation is transparent and ongoing, and that an investigation or inquiry by them at 

Points for Fell:e Gaer 

this point would be redundant. Email has been acting up, so I am also faxing this 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
REVIEW AUTHORITY: FRANK E SCIIMELZER 
DATE/CASE ID: 30 SEP 2004 200303827 UNCLASSIFIED 
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